Minutes of the Workshop Meeting of March 19, 2012

Page 4

UNAPPROVED

CITY OF BLAINE

ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

WORKSHOP

CITY COUNCIL MEETING NO. 12-20
Monday, March 19, 2012
7:00 P.M.

Cloverleaf Farm Room

10801 Town Square Drive

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Ryan at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT:  Councilmembers Clark (arrived at 7:36 p.m.), Herbst, Hovland, Kolb, Swanson and Mayor Ryan.

ABSENT:  Councilmembers Bourke.
Quorum Present.

ALSO PRESENT:  Clark Arneson, City Manager; Jane M. Cross, City Clerk; and Recording Secretary Linda Dahlquist.
Anoka County Assessor’s Office:  Mike Sutherland, Anoka County Assessor; and Sue Rinehart, Senior Appraiser – C & I Properties. 

Board of Review Members:  Gary Smith, Lynda Riley, Laurie Pekarik, Randi Erickson (arrived at 7:12 p.m.), Vice Chair; and Jane Daniels, Chair.
Review of City of Blaine Assessment Trends 2012 Payable 2013
Sue Rinehart stated the commercial/industrial sales were down generally 10%.  She stated there were 13 sales countywide with a ratio of 92% and there were six sales in Blaine with a ratio of 96%.  She stated office, industrial condos and office condos went down 15-20%.  

Ms. Rinehart stated Blaine had 97 petitions on 444 parcels payable in 2011 and 83 petitions on 178 parcels payable in 2010.  Councilmember Herbst commented the residents must own multiple parcels.  Ms. Rinehart replied yes and the payable in 2011 includes developers with vacant land that filed tax petitions on 100s of parcels.
Board member Erickson arrived at 7:12 p.m.

Mr. Sutherland stated the Payable 2012/Payable 2013 Taxable Market Value Comparison report shows numbers using the new value exclusion program.  He stated the report is designed for financial people and shows the actual taxable market value.  He stated the sale period for evaluation is from October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2011.  He stated the legislature passed a law in the last session to transition to the new valuation program. He stated the ratio was set to January 2, 2012.  He stated the ratios that are used now have lowered the values of properties.  He stated the value table has been reset county wide for condos and condo townhouses and their values went down.  

Councilmember Herbst questioned the percentage change of Blaine compared to Coon Rapids without new construction.  Mr. Sutherland replied it depends on what is selling in both cities.  He stated Coon Rapids has a lot of townhouses.  He stated every neighborhood that has enough sales to ratio is different. 

City Manager Arneson questioned values of Oak Grove and Andover.  Mr. Sutherland replied the land in Oak Grove has really gone down.  He stated he did not have specific information with him tonight for Andover.  He noted that Columbia Heights had a lot of foreclosures.  Discussion took place on the taxable market values of other cities.  
Ms. Rinehart asked about housing starts in Blaine.  City Manager Arneson replied Blaine has seven to nine permits per week.

Councilmember Swanson asked about newer home depreciation.  Mr. Sutherland replied newer homes have smaller depreciation than older homes.  He stated the Assessor’s office look at similar homes, sales and the rate is applied county wide.  He stated county wide structure rates are the same, but the land value differs.  He stated foreclosures are not calculated.  Councilmember Swanson commented sales do not determine market value.   
Mayor Ryan stated last year Blaine did not have enough commercial/industrial property sales.  Ms. Rinehart stated Blaine’s sales this year were not influenced by the county wide sales.  

Board of Review Member Erickson commented a third of the properties in St, Paul are tax exempt.  She asked if that is happening in Anoka County.  Mr. Sutherland replied Anoka County has approximately 136,000 parcels and approximately 8,000 are exempt.  He stated Anoka County has Carlos Avery, which is exempt.  Ms. Rinehart replied the state owns a lot of homes.  Ms. Erickson requested the numbers of exempt properties like ACAP that are located in Blaine.
Mr. Sutherland asked how the real estate market is going.  Ms. Erickson stated the market is not getting better.  She stated refinances and bankruptcies are up.
Board of Review Member Erickson stated anyone can look up ACAP homes by using GIS.  Councilmember Herbst commented the City has to take care of these homes.  Discussion took place on the real estate market.

Councilmember Herbst asked about the legislature’s change from a homestead credit.  Mr. Sutherland replied the homeowner used to get a credit and now an exclusion of value is calculated.  Councilmember Herbst asked if the taxpayers will have to pay more.  Board of Review Chair Daniels replied commercial, industrial, and the higher valued residential homes will pay more.  

Councilmember Swanson asked if the 2011 payable in 2012 is after the change in market.  Mr. Sutherland replied the value is before the taxable market, but it is still the taxable market value.  Councilmember Herbst commented the City will have to budget for the following year for pay 2013 and the City will be short in funds.
Board of Review Member Erickson asked about delinquencies.  Mr. Sutherland replied he doesn’t work with delinquencies, but he didn’t think they were up.  

City Manager Arneson asked about the County’s process for the City’s petitions of 83 in 2010 and 97 in 2011.  Ms. Rinehart stated 50% of the petitions for 2010 have been dismissed or settled, and 30% for 2011 have been dismissed or settled.  She stated that on income producing property, specific information is required and the attorney has to prove the county wrong.  

Councilmember Herbst asked if the petitioners pay their taxes.  Ms. Rinehart replied yes, they have to pay the first half taxes and 85% of the second half taxes.  She stated the correction papers are not sent through unless the taxes are paid in full.  
Board of Review Member Erickson asked about square foot on rents.  Ms. Rinehart replied on industrial $3-4 in warehouse space and office is $6-8 per square foot.  Councilmember Herbst asked if the property owner pays the taxes or the tenants.  Ms. Rinehart replied the tenants rent includes taxes at $4 rate.
Councilmember Clark arrived at 7:36 p.m.

Board of Review Member Erickson asked about Menards in Blaine.  Ms. Rinehart replied for payable in 2010, Menards has hired an attorney.  Board of Review Chair Daniels stated the Board of Review would like to see what has taken place for 2010 to be prepared for 2011.  Discussion took place on other retail properties 

Board of Review Member Erickson asked if a letter of recommendation will help the county.  Mr. Sutherland replied the Board of Review does a good job.  Ms. Rinehart stated the Board of Review can send a letter of recommendation.  Board of Review Chair Daniels stated a decision has to be made the night of the meeting.  
Board of Review Member Smith asked the difference between Lakes 1 and Lakes 2.  Mr. Sutherland replied it maybe phase 1 and phase 2, and/or the property is located on water or not on water.  He believed the on water is Lakes 2.

Board of Review Member Erickson asked about CAP rates.  Ms. Rinehart replied rates are 8-10.  Mr. Sutherland replied it is on a case by case basis.
City Manager Arneson asked about the ratio used for the 10/1/10 to 9/30/11 time period.  Mr. Sutherland replied the ratios are based on the middle of this time period.  

Councilmember Herbst asked about the average value per home.  Mr. Sutherland replied the average value per home is in the late 1990’s to early 2000.  Ms. Erickson agreed.  Mr. Sutherland stated in 2005-2007 home and land costs were at their highest. Discussion took place on the commercial/industrial sales and the real estate market.  
Board of Review Chair Daniels asked about the town homes next to City Hall.  Mayor Ryan replied they have been tax delinquent for five years.

Board of Review Member Erickson asked about contract of deeds.  Ms. Rinehart stated there are not a lot of contract for deeds.  

Mr. Sutherland commented value notices for people who pay their own taxes, were wrong.  The statements should say the assessment year 2012 and payable year as 2013.  Ms. Rinehart stated if residents want a new value notice they should call the Anoka County Assessor’s office. 
The workshop was adjourned at 7:58 p.m.







Tom Ryan, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jane M. Cross, CMC, City Clerk

Submitted by TimeSaver Off-site Secretarial Service

